
Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of November 15, 2018 
Page 1 

BANYARD MANAGEMENT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA 95928 

MEETING AGENDA 

November 15, 2018 
2:00 p.m. 

The Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public participation in the Board meetings.  Members of the public may be heard on any items 
on the Directors’ agenda.  A person addressing the Directors will be limited to 5 minutes unless the Chairperson grants a longer period of time.  
Comments by members of the public on any item on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Directors.  Members 
of the public desiring to be heard on matters under jurisdiction of the Directors, but not on the agenda, may address the Directors during agenda 
item 6. 

- - - - - - - - - - 

If you are disabled and need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Housing Authority office at 895-4474.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable Banyard Management to make reasonable arrangements.  

NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 18-3B 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. ROLL CALL

2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1 Minutes for the meeting of August 16, 2018

3.2 Banyard Management – Financial Report

3.3 Chico Commons – HACB report/AWI Report

3.3.1 Chico Commons - CTCAC Final Inspection Letter 

4. CORRESPONDENCE

5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT

5.1 Chico Commons Budget – Adopt FY2019 Chico Commons Budget.

Recommendation: Resolution No. 18-3B 

5.2 Chico Commons – No-smoking policy implementation. 

Recommendation:    Motion 

6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION

1



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of November 15, 2018 
Page 2 

7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
12. DIRECTORS’ CALENDAR 

 
Next meeting – February 21, 2019 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

2



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of August 16, 2018 
Page 1 

 

 
BANYARD MANAGEMENT 

 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA  95928 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
August 16, 2018 

 
 
 
President Mayer called the meeting of Banyard Management to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Present for the Directors:  Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Roger Hart, Anne 
Jones, Laura Moravec and David Pittman. 
 
Others Present:  President Ed Mayer, Chief Financial Officer Sue Kemp, Secretary Marysol 
Perez, Larry Guanzon, and Tamra Young. 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
None. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Director Moravec moved to accept the Consent Calendar as presented.  Director Anderson 
seconded the motion.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
None. 
 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 
 

5.1 Banyard Management Budget – The FY2019 Banyard Management budget was 
presented for approval, new proposed budget is consistent with previous FY 
budget, no significant or many variances. Banyard receives a cash distribution 
from Chico Commons LP of $12,960, due to excess cash flow. Chief Financial 
Officer Kemp noted there is also approximately $191,000 in reserves. 

 
  
 

3



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of August 16, 2018 
Page 2 

 

*RESOLUTION NO 18-2B* 
Director Anderson moved that Resolution No. 18-2B be adopted by reading of title only: 
“APPROVAL OF BANYARD MANAGEMENT OPERATING BUDGET FOR F/Y 2019”.  
Director Pittman seconded.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 

5.2 Chico Commons Audit – The Chico Commons audited financial statements for 
year ended December 31, 2017 were presented. Chief Financial Officer Kemp 
that page 5 of the audit compares revenue year to year; Chico Commons had 
significantly more income in 2017, compared to 2016, mostly the result of 
property management transition and better occupancy. Director Besser asked a 
question regarding page 4 of the audit, in reference to prepaid rents, President 
Mayer replied that tenants are discouraged from making advance payments on 
monthly rent, which affects landlord ability to take action if needed. 2017 was 
AWI’s first year as property manager of the Chico Commons property. There 
were no findings or concerns by the auditors.  

 
*MOTION* 
Director Moravec moved motion to accept Chico Commons FY2017 Audit Report as presented. 
Director Besser seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.   
 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
None. 
9. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS 
 
None. 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY BOARD MEMBERS 
 
None. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None. 
 
12. DIRECTOR’S CALENDAR 
 
Next Meeting – November 15, 2018. 

4



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of August 16, 2018 
Page 3 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Director Anderson moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Director Jones seconded. The meeting 
was adjourned at 2:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
Dated:  August 16, 2018. 
   
    
    
             
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

5



6



7



MEMO 
 
 
Date:            November 9, 2018 
 
 
To:  Board of Directors, Banyard Management 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, HACB Deputy Executive Director 
 
 
Subject: Status Report – Chico Commons Apartments, Chico 
 
 
Chico Commons Apartments, Chico (72 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP, Banyard Management, 
PM: AWI) - As of the first of the month vacancy is at two (2) units and as of this memo another 
unit became vacant leaving us with a total of three (3) vacancies. Following this memo is AWI’s 
detailed report on current status and financials. The next phase of exterior siding replacements 
had been scheduled for October of 2018, but due to only one bidder we have delayed re-bidding 
until early Spring 2019. Water-conserving landscape upgrades, and ADA-related site 
improvements are being planned, as well as parking lot repair, seal, and re-striping. A CTCAC 
monitoring inspection transpired this month - there were no significant findings. AWI expects a 
clearance letter in the near future. The property has incurred a bed bug infestation in 5 units, and 
property management is working with the pest control vendor to eradicate the pests. 
 
The no-smoking policy has been implemented now for a year and at this time there are no issues. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



 

                      
   
 AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

                                        
 

 Chico Commons 
October 2018 

 
 
Variance report sent explaining budget differences and expenses. 
 
Updates: 
 
There are currently three vacancies. One approved application on hand scheduled for move 
in and one application at AWI for review / approval. One unit pending eviction for non-
payment of rent.  One move-in during October.  Vacancy loss continues to improve / stabilize.  
 
Staff made all corrections cited by TCAC and the response was sent on November 8th.  We 
expect to receive the ‘All Clear’ letter. 
 
All housing voucher residents received a notice of rent increase to the new payment 
standards as part of the 2019 budget.  Non voucher holders received a $25 increase.  All new 
move-ins during 2018 were leased at max rents. 
 
It has been a year since the implementation of non smoking policies. There have been a few 
bumps in the road with non compliant households; however at this time there are no issues.   
 
A recent rash of bed bugs is in the process of treatment.  5 households were identified with 
activity, 1 of which was noted as a severe infestation.  3 of the 5 households were treated 
and are scheduled for follow up inspection and treatment. 2 households failed to prepare and 
will now receive a final notice to cure or quit from the attorney.  Further non- cooperation with 
treatment will result in steps to terminate tenancy. 
 
Staff has been busy with unit turns with #66 needing extensive work.  The unit is now market 
ready and maintenance can turn his attention back to preventative maintenance, work orders 
and curb appeal. 
 
 

21



22



23



MEMO 
 
 
Date:             November 9, 2018 
 
 
To:  Banyard Management Board of Directors 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 
                        Sue Kemp, Banyard Management CFO 
 
 
Subject: Chico Commons, LP Proposed 2019 Operating Budget 
 
 
Attached please find a proposed Operating Budget for Chico Commons, LP, calendar year 2019. 
The proposed budget was prepared by AWI Property Management, third party property manager, 
with HACB in-house input on behalf of Banyard Management. 
 
The budget was compiled using current and historical trends. Vacancy loss projections are 
proposed at 5%. Estimated total income is projected at $633,779.00 for 2019. 
 
Total Expenses including annual the debt service and capital improvements estimated at 
$42,208.00, plus the transfer from reserves of $55,000, came in at $655,556.00. The estimated 
positive cash flow came to $33,223.00. 
 
Page 5 outlines the projected capital improvements, consisting of possible appliance 
replacement, flooring and cabinet replacements on turnovers, annual tree trimming, asphalt 
parking lot sealing and restriping, and the exterior siding replacement amounting to $120,000. 
Total Capital Improvements came in at $163,900.00. As you are aware, the first exterior siding 
bid proposals we only had one (1) bidder with a higher inflated cost than our independent cost 
estimate. We will re-bid the siding in the spring of 2019.  
 
If you have any questions we will gladly answer them at the Board Meeting. 
 
 
Recommend motion to approve Resolution No. 18-3B. 
 
 
                               
 
 
 
 

24



BANYARD MANAGEMENT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-3B 
 

APPROVAL OF THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR F/Y 2019 
FOR CHICO COMMONS APARTMENTS, CHICO, CA 

 
 
WHEREAS, Banyard Management approves its Operating Budget on an annual basis; and 
 
WHEREAS, Banyard Management, as Managing General Partner of Chico  
Commons LP, itself owner of the Chico Commons Apartments, Chico, California, prepares the 
budget for Chico Commons Apartments in conjunction with costs projected by its Managing 
General Partner agent, Housing Authority of the County of Butte, along with recommendations 
made by Chico Commons Apartments Property Manager, AWI, Inc.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Banyard Management has reviewed the budget as 
proposed and found the budget to be in the best interest of the Chico Commons Apartments 
property, its residents, Chico Commons LP, and Banyard Management; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Banyard Management, acting as 
Managing General Partner of Chico Commons LP, the owner of Chico Commons Apartments, 
Chico, California, to hereby approve and adopt the Operating Budget for fiscal year 2019 for 
Chico Commons Apartments, Chico, California, such Operating Budget attached to and made a 
part of this Resolution No. 18-3B. 
 
 
Dated:  November 15, 2018. 
 
 
     
              
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

25



26



27



28



 
MEMO  
 
Date:  November 9, 2018 
 
To:  Banyard Management Board of Directors 
                        BCAHDC Board of Directors 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 
 
Subject: Smoke-Free Housing Policy 

• Chico Commons, Chico (72 units, LIHTC, Family), 
• Walker Commons, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, senior/disabled) 
• 1200 Park Ave, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, senior)  

 
On November 30, 2016, U.S. Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Secretary Julián Castro 
announced that all Public Housing developments in the U.S. will be required to provide a smoke-free 
environment for their residents. The final rule published in the Federal Register went into effect February 
3, 2017, reflecting more than 1,000 comments received from the public, including Public Housing 
Agencies (PHAs), housing and public health organizations, and residents of Public Housing. Such policy 
is designed for progressive lease compliance, where lease termination is only applied as a last resort, the 
policy supported by resident education and delivery of smoking cessation-related supportive services. 
 
AWI Property Management implemented “No Smoking Policies” for Chico Commons and Walker 
Commons in November of 2017. Currently the implementation and complaints have been minimal as 
most residents are complying with the new policy. AWI has been very tolerant in enforcement as the 
residents receive verbal warnings and written warnings. The residents were also offered cessation classes 
to help stop smoking. AWI has indicated the implementation at Walker Commons has gone smoothly but 
at Chico Commons there have been “bumps in the road” - overall residents are complying by not smoking 
inside their unit. We do have residents that have chosen to smoke outside along the city sidewalks, where 
property management has no enforcement. Given the high concentrations of special needs tenants at the 
property, the no-smoking policy was implemented with extra care and sensitivity. 
 
On January 1, 2019 AWI plans to implement a “no smoking policy” at 1200 Park Ave. Due to the site’s 
configuration, the plan first step is to implement a “designated no smoking area” within the center of the 
common areas. Preliminary notification has been prepared and will be distributed prior to implementation. 
Numerous verbal warnings will be employed, and cessation classes will be offered through Butte County 
Health Department. Eviction will only be used as a last resort; households will have many opportunities to 
smoking-related resolve issues. 
 
Staff recommends Board adoption of a no-smoking policy for Walker Commons, Chico Commons, and 
1200 Park Ave.  It is recommended the apartments, managed by AWI, be transitioned to no-smoking 
status consistent with the federal policy applied to the Public Housing program. The recommendation is 
made for reasons of public health, and the costs associated with smoke-related property damage. Thus far, 
the no smoking policy has been implemented with minimal disruption and complaint. 
 
Recommendation: motion to authorize the implementation of smoke-free housing policies at Banyard 
Management’s Chico Commons Apartments, and BCAHDC’s two properties – 1200 Park Avenue 
Apartments and Walker Commons Apartments. 

29


	0 Agenda
	BANYARD MANAGEMENT

	3.01 Minutes
	Board of Directors Meeting

	3.02 Banyard Financials
	3.03 Chico Commons
	3.03.1 CTCAC Chico Commons Final Inspection Letter
	5.1 Chico Commons Budget
	5.2 Smoke Free Housing Policy Chico Commons



